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IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of IIFCL, A Govt. of India Enterprise) 

CIN: U65991DL2012GO01233601 
Regd. Office: 5" Floor, Plate-A, NBCC Tower , Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, 

New Delhi — 110023 Ph: 011-24665900-10 
Email: complianceofficer@iifclmf.com Website: www.iifelmf.com 

NOTICE 
NOTICE is hereby given that 10 Annual General Meeting of the Members of IIFCL 
Asset Management Company Limited (IAMCL) will be held at shorter notice on 
Wednesday the 27" July,2022 at 4.00 p.m at the Meeting Room of India Infrastructure 
Finance Company Limited (IIFCL), 5 Floor, Plate-A & B, NBCC Tower , Office Block- 
2, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi-110023. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the 
financial year ended 31* March 2022 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors 
and Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General 
of India. 

2) To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the Statutory 
Auditor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of Section 142(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:- 

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors ofthe Company be and is hereby authorized 
to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed 
/ to be appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 
2022-23 as may be deemed fit by the Board.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3) To appoint Sh. Sudhir Arya (DIN 05135780) as Independent Director of the Company 
and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), 
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,152 and 161 and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Sh. 
Sudhir Arya (DIN 05135780) who was appointed as an Additional Independent 
Director by the Board of Directors of the Company and subsequently by the Board of 
Trustees of IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) with effect from 14" February, 2022 to hold 
office until the date of this Annual General Meeting and to hold office for a maximum 
term not exceeding five years or till IIFCL nominates an Independent Director, 
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whichever is earlier, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the 
Company, not liable to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive Officer of IIFCL Asset 
Management Company Limited, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds 
and things to give effect to the above resolution.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
FOR IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY L | Pr 

Date: 25" July,2022 Head- Company Secretariat & Coin pliances     
Place: New Delhi 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
5" Floor, Plate-A, NBCC Tower 
Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, 
New Delhi — 110023, 
Phone: 011 24665900-10 
Email: complianceofficer@iifelmf.com 
CIN: U65991DL2012G01233601 

NOTES: - 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE 
MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS 
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. 
BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. 

2. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board 
Resolution/Power of Attorney /Authority authorizing their representative to attend and 
vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting. Alternatively, such an authority 
duly certified should be brought by the representative attending on behalf of the 
corporate body at the meeting. 

3. The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,2013, 
in respect of special Business as set out above is annexed hereto. 

4. Brief particulars of Sh. Sudhir Arya proposed to be appointed as Independent Director 
annexed hereto and forms part of the notice. 
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None of the Directors of the Company is in any way related to each other. 

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the 
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (excluding Saturday and 
Sunday) , between 11.00 A.M to 1.00 P.M prior to the Annual General Meeting. 

Members desirous of obtaining any information / clarification (s) concerning the 
accounts and operations of the Company or intending to raise any query are requested 
to forward the same before the date of meeting at the Registered Office of the Company 
so that the same may be attended to appropriately. 

The notice of the Annual General Meeting is being sent by electronic mode to the 
members at e-mail addresses which are available with the Company. 

Members are requested to bring their Attendance Slips to the Annual General Meeting. 

10. Route map of the venue of the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
EXPLANATORY _ STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102, OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 

ITEM NO. 3 
IAMCL was not in compliance of Regulation 21(1) (d) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 
1996 in respect of having at least fifty per cent directors, who are not associate of, or associated 
in any manner with, the sponsor or any of its subsidiaries or the trustees since 5" July,2021. 
To comply with the said SEBI Regulation the Board of Directors of IIFCL Asset Management 
Company Limited by way of Circular Resolution No. 10/2021-22 passed on 10" February 
2022 and the Board of Trustees of IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) by way of Circular Resolution 
No. 07/2021-22 passed on 14" February 2022 have appointed Sh. Sudir Arya (DIN-05135780), 
as Additional Independent Director on the Board of IIFCL Asset Management Company 
Limited with effect from 14" February 2022 to hold office up to the date of this Annual General 
Meeting and hold office for a maximum term not exceeding five years or till IIFCL nominates 
an Independent Director, whichever is earlier, subject to the approval by the shareholders of 
IAMCL. In the opinion of the Board, Sh. Sudir Arya fulfills the conditions specified in the 
Companies Act,2013 for such an appointment. 

His brief resume, inter-alia, giving nature of expertise in specific functional area, shareholding 
in the company, other Directorship, Membership/Chairmanship of Committee and other 
particulars are provided elsewhere which forms part of notice. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except 
Sh. Sudir Arya (DIN -05135780), is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in this resolution, 

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 

By Order of the Board of Diréctors 

Place: New Delhi 

Date:25" July,2022 

  

REGISTERED OFFICE 
5" Floor, Plate-A, NBCC Tower 
Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, 
New Delhi — 110023, 
Phone: 011 24665900-10 
Email: complianceofficer@iifelmf.com 
CIN: U65991DL2012G01233601



BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED/RE- 
  

  

  

  

  

  

APPOINTED AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. 

[ Name Sh. Sudhir Arya 
Director 

Identification 05135780 
Number (DIN) 

ih 
Date of Birth & Age 15" July, 1959 

63 years 
Date of First th ws : Appointnient 14" February, 2022 as Additional Independent Director 

Qualifications B. Sc.(Spl), ICWAI, CFA, PGDBM. 

  

Areas of Expertise 

Experience of more than 40 years in various facets of Finance, 
dealing with domestic and overseas investors and lenders, project 
finance, contracting for projects, fuel, power sales & purchase, 
financial reporting and audit etc. 

  

Directorships held 
in other companies 

Nil 

  Membership/Chair 
manship of 
Committees of 

other Companies 

Nil 

  No, of Shares held 
in IIFCL Asset 
Management 
Company Limited     Nil 

  

   



IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Members, 

The Directors of IIFCL Asset Management Company Limited take great pleasure 
in presenting the 10" Annual Report on the business and operations of your 
company and the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31* 
March, 2022 along with report of the Statutory Auditors and the Comptroller and 
Auditor General of India thereon. 

Financial Results Highlights 

The highlights of financial results of the company for the period ended 
31 March, 2022 are as under: 

(Rs.in thousand) 
  

  

  

      
  

  

      

    each (in Rs.)   

_ 

Year ended Year ended PARTICULAR 
A “noe 31* March, 2022 31% March, 2021 

Total Revenue 71955 65573 
Total Expenses 43081 48249 
Operating Profit 28894 19323 
Exceptional Items - - 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 28894 19323 
Tax Expense 7257 5145 
Other Comprehensive Income 2798 361 
Total Comprehensive Income 24434 14540 

Equity Earnings per equity 
share of face value of Rs. 10/- 1.73 1.13   
  During the year under review, the operating profit for the year ended March, 2022 
is Rs. 28894 thousand as against Rs. 19323 thousand in March 2021 and the total 
Comprehensive Income is Rs.24434 thousand as against Rs. 14540 thousand in 
March, 2021. 
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Reduction of Total Expense Ratio to 1% by SEBI w.e.f 1% April, 2019 has 

adversely affected the management fee income of IAMCL. Further, no material 

changes and commitment have occurred after the closing of financial year 

315 March, 2022 till the date of this report, which affect the financial position of 

the company. 

The Net worth of the company has increased to Rs. 271375 thousand as on 

315' March, 2022 as against Rs. 246941 thousand as on 31% March,2021. 

Dividend 

The Board of Directors of your company has not recommended any dividend for 

the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022. 

Reserves 

The company has transferred Rs. 24434 thousand to Reserves and Surplus for the 

financial year 2021-22. 

Infrastructure Debt Fund 

India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (IIFCL) being the sponsor of the 

IDF had chosen the SEBI regulated MF route and incorporated IIFCL Asset 

Management Company Ltd (IAMCL), a wholly owned Subsidiary of ITFCL, in 

March, 2012 to manage IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF). [FCL Mutual Fund (IDF) was 

registered with SEBI in January,2013. 

IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) continues to be one of the players in India in 

Infrastructure Debt Fund (IDF) space with two Infrastructure Debt Fund (IDF) 

Mutual Fund Schemes. The Asset under Management (AUM) of the IIFCL Mutual 

Fund (IDF) Series I & IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) Series II as on 31% March, 2022 

were at Rs. 441.84 Crore and Rs.186.13 Crore as against Rs. 412.91 Crore & 

Rs.174.79 Crore respectively as on 31% March, 2021. Total AUM of IIFCL Mutual 

Fund (IDF) consisting both the IDF Series-I & IDF Series-II as on 31% March, 

2022 was Rs. 627.97 Crores. The total AUM of the IDF Series-I & IDF Series-II 

as on 30" June , 2022 is Rs. 625.59 Crore. 
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IIFCL Mutual Fund Infrastructure Debt Fund Series — I 

Maiden Scheme “IIFCL Mutual Fund Infrastructure Debt Fund — Series I” was 
launched under ‘Private Placement’? on 1* December, 2013 and closed 
successfully on 6"" February, 2014. The scheme is close ended under Growth 
option. The scheme achieved the distinction of being the first IDF Mutual Fund in 
the country listed on the BSE Limited. The NAV per unit of the scheme as on 
30 June, 2022 is 1469712.421843 (face value of Mutual fund unit is 
Rs.10,00,000). The AUM as on 30" June,2022 is Rs. 440.91 Crore. 

IIFCL Mutual Fund Infrastructure Debt Fund Series — I 

IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) successfully launched their “IIFCL Mutual Fund 
Infrastructure Debt Fund — Series II” IDF series, i.e. IIFCL Mutual Fund IDF 
Series II with a fund size of Rs. 200 Crore from six institutional investors. The 
scheme was closed on 12" April, 2017 and listed in BSE Limited on 18" April, 
2017. The NAV per unit of the scheme as on 30" June, 2022 is Rs. 92341.06282 
(face value of Mutual fund unit is Rs.10,00,000). The AUM as on 30" June, 2022 
is Rs. 184.68 Crore. 

The Board of Trustees of IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) duly approved by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) is as under: 
  

  

  

    

Name Designation 

Sh. Rajeev Mukhija Chairman 

Sh. A.K. Deb Independent Trustee 

Sh. V.K Mahendru Independent Trustee (Ceased as Independent Trustee 
w.e.f, 28" February,2022) 
  Sh. Rajneesh Karnatak Independent Trustee (Ceased as Independent Trustee 

w.e.f. 21 October,2021) 
  

  

Sh. Pankaj Dwivedi Independent Trustee 

Sh. Surendra Kumar Independent Trustee (Appointed as Independent 
Dixit Trustee w.e.f 25" February,2022 and ceased as 

Independent Trustee w.e.f. 5 May,2022) 
  Sh. Jaswinder Singh Independent Trustee (Appointed as Independent 
Sawhney Trustee _w.e.f. 315‘ May,2022.         
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Board of Directors of [AMCL 

The composition of Board of Directors of your company is as under: 

  

  

  

  

  
  

    
  

  
    

Name and Designation Category Date of | 

Appointment 

Sh. P R Jaishankar Chairman 23" June 2020 

Chief Executive Officer | 1% February,2021 (as 

& Director CEO) and 

Sh. $.K. Nagpal 3"! February,2021 (as 
Director) 

Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Chanana Independent Director 4 December, 2019 

Sh. A.S. Nanda * Independent Director 26" October,2020 

Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Director 17" August, 2020 

Sh. H.K Parikh Independent Director 25 May,2021 

Sh. Sudhir Arya Additional Independent | 14" February,2022 

Director       
  

*Ceased as Independent Director w.e.f 5" July, 2021 

Details of Directors, Key Managerial Person (KMP) & Employees 

The Board of Directors consists of Sh. P.R Jaishankar , Chairman, Sh. $.K Nagpal 

Chief Executive Officer & Director and other directors as mentioned above 

comprising three independent director namely Sh. §.K Chanana , Sh. H. K Parikh 

and Sh. Sudhir Arya as on 31™ March, 2022. 

The Independent Directors has duly furnished a declaration pursuant to Section 

149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 declaring that they meet the criteria of 

Independence as laid down in Section 149 (6) of the act as mentioned above. 

Sh. S.K Nagpal, Chief Executive Officer, Sh.Ajay PS Saini ,Head Company 

Secretariat & Compliances and Ms. Deepti Jha, Head Finance & Chief Financial 

Officer are the Key Managerial Personnel under the Companies Act, 2013. 

The employee’s relations remained peaceful and cordial during the year. 
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Board Meetings during the period 

During the year, the Board of Directors of your company met nine times i.e. on 
28" April 2021, 10" June 2021, 7% July 2021, 21* September 2021, 28% 
September 2021, 25" October 2021, 29 November 2021, 24" February 2022 
and 31* March 2022 . 

The Number of Meetings of the Board attended by each Director during the 
Financial Year 2021-22 are as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  Sh. Sudhir Arya 

| Sh. Sanjeev Kumar       

Name of the Director Number of Meetings Attended 
Sh. P.R Jaishankar 9 
Sh. S.K Nagpal 9 
Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Chanana 9 
Sh. A.S. Nanda 0 
Sh. H.K Parikh 8 

2 
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Audit Committee of the Board 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of your company has been 
carrying out such duties with such powers as have been laid down under the 
relevant provisions of the Act. 

The Audit Committee was reconstituted twice during the financial year due to - 
change in Board of directors of the Company. The Meetings of the Audit 
Committee are chaired by Independent Director of the Company. During the year, 
the Audit Committee of the Board met six times i.e on 10 June 2021, 7" July 
2021, 21* September 2021, 25" October 2021, 29 November 2021 and 24% 
February2022. 

The Number of Meetings attended by each member during the same period are 
as follows: 
  

  

  

  

Name of the Director Number of Meetings Attended 
Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Chanana 6 
Sh. §.K Nagpal 6 
Sh. A.S Nanda 0       
  

(o



  

  
Sh. H.K Parikh | 4 

Sh. Sanjeev Kumar | 4 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

  

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been carrying out such duties 

and with such powers as have been laid down under the relevant provisions of the 

Act. 

No meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been held during 

the year under review. 

Deposits 

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 

2014. 

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption 

The company is engaged in asset management business and not manufacturing 

hence, the disclosure of particulars regarding Conservation of Energy is not 

applicable. However, efforts are made to take appropriate energy efficient 

measures in the office to ensure conservation of energy. The activities of 

company do not involve any technology absorption. 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo 

There were no Foreign Exchange earnings/outgo during the year. 

Internal Financial Control 

The company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors periodically 

reviews the internal control systems with the management, Internal Auditors and 

the adequacy of internal audit function, significant internal audit findings and 

compliances thereon. During the year under review, such controls were reviewed 

and tested through a study conducted by our statutory auditor and the 
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observations were incorporated as part of the Independent Auditor’s Report 
placed before the Board of Directors. 

There were no reportable material weakness in the design or operations and the 
report stated that internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31° 
March 2022. 

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central 
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

As the company does not meet the requirements stipulated in Section 135 of 
Companies Act, 2013, the company is not required to constitute Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee and to adopt CSR policy. 

Related Party Transactions 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were 
on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are 
no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with 
Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may 
have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. 

The details of such related party transactions have been provided as Annexure I 
to this report in the format prescribed in Form AOC-2. 

  

  

  

      
  

    
  

S.No | Particulars | Relationship | Nature of Amount Rs. in 
of the Party Transaction thousand 

2021-22 | 2020-21 

1. India Holding Rent reimbursement | 8869 9823 
Infrastructu | Company to HFCL 
re Finance 
Company Asset Purchased 0 0 

* |,reimbursement to 

IIFCL     

[iL 

 



  

Limited 
(IIFCL) Director 0 0 

remuneration and 

other Staff salary 
  

Office & 0 61 

Administration 

expenses     
  

Particulars of loans, guarantee or investments 

The Company has not entered into/or made any contract, agreements or 

arrangement relating to loans, guarantees or investments for the financial year 

under review as referred under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Right to Information Act, 2005 

During the year under review, the Company had not received any application 

under the Right to Information Act, 2005. 

Official Language 

Efforts were made during the year towards encouraging use of Hindi in Official 

transactions as also to ensure compliance of the provisions of Official Language 

Act, 1963. 

Extract of the Annual Return 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) 

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of 

annual return in MGT 9 forms a part of this Annual Report as Annexure - IL. 

Statutory Auditors 

Anil K. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of IFCL Asset Management Company Limited for the financial year 

2021-22 by the Office of Comptroller & Auditor General of India. 
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Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year 2021-22 is attached. 

A Proposal authorizing Board of Directors to decide & fix remuneration of 
Statutory Auditors appointed/to be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India for the financial year 2022-23 is placed for your approval. 

Reporting of Frauds by Auditors under section 143 (12) of Companies Act, 
2013 

The Statutory Auditors did not report any offences involving fraud having been 
committed against the company by officers or employees of the company during 
the year under review. 

Comments of the Statutory Auditors/Comptroller & Auditor General of 
India on Annual Accounts 

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self- 
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The comments of the 
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 are self-explanatory and annexed as Annexure-III to this Report. 

Risk Management 

The company’s Risk Vision statement is to encompass a holistic charter and 
profile for the Integrated Risk Management Framework that will support IAMCL 
vision in minimizing risks in the business value chain and provide confidence to 
all the stakeholders by enhancing the Balance Sheet strength. The company has 
been addressing various risks impacting the company. The Company has robust 
risk governance structure with best industry practices. 

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

The company is an equal employment opportunity provider and believes that all 
employees of the Company have the right to be treated with dignity. Sexual 
harassment at the work place or other than work place, if involving employees, is 
a grave offence and is, therefore, punishable. 

If



However, the company is not required to constitute the Internal Complaints 

Committee (ICC) under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The company is committed to creating a 

healthy working environment that enables employees to work without fear of 

prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment. 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement 

As required under section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Directors of your 

company hereby confirm that: 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 

2022, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b)the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

company at the end of the financial year March 31, 2022 and of the profit 

and loss of the company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

and 

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 
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Comptroller and Auditor General of India for their valuable guidance and advice. 
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

[aggre 
(P.R Jaishankar) 

Chairman 

DIN: 06711526 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: IS); Lol) 
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ANNEXURE-I 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by 
the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions 
under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length 
basis: Not Applicable 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NA 

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: NA 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 
value, if any: NA 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: 
NA 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NA 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as 
required under first proviso to section 188: NA 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s 
length basis: 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: India Infrastructure 
Financial Company Limited (IIFCL), Holding Company. 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Reimbursement of Expenses. 

(+



(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 1“ April, 2021 to 

31' March 2022. 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 

value, if any: Not Any 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board/Audit Committee, if any: 25" October, 

2021 and 28" April,2022. 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: No 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

ber 
(P.R Jaishankar) 

Chairman 

DIN: 06711526 

Place: New elbi 

Date: ie? BL 
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS OF IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

The preparation of financial statements of IIFCL Asset Management Company Limited 

for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements 

under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on 

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them 

vide their Audit Report dated 28 April 2022. 

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to conduct 

the supplementary audit of the financial statements of the IIFCL Asset Management Company 

for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. 

For and on behalf of 

Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

pce 
(S. Ahlladinj Panda) 

Principal Director of Audit 

(Industry & Corporate Affairs) 

New Delhi 

Place: New Dethi_ 

Date: | 4 JUL 2022 
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ANIL K. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES 204-206, Siddharth Chambers, Near IIT 

Chartered Accountants Hauz Khas, New Delhi-110 016, INDIA 

Tel.; 91-11-41828993, 41828994 

E-mail : anilgoyal@akgassociates.com 
URL : www.akgassociates.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of 

HFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanyingfinancial statements of IIFCL Asset Management 

Company Limited(“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet'as at 31°March, 

2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the 

“financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Companies 

Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended (‘Ind 

AS’) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 

the company as at 31st March 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income, the 

changes in equity and its cash flowsfor the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report.We are independent of the Company 

inaccordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 

and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 

statements. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s 

Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does 

not include thefinancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other 

information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s 

report. 

 



Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read 

the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, 

consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

Management's Responsibilitiesfor the Financial Statements 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters 

stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 

including other comprehensive income,changes in equity and cash flows of the 

companyin accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of theaccounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are 

responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Company’s Management and Board of Director’s are also responsible for 

overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of thesefinancial statements. 

 



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial contro! relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually 

or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give 

in the “Annexure 1”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 

the Order to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by the Section 143(5) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the 

books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to 

the information and explanations given to us, we give in “Annexure 2” of our report 

on the compliances of the directions / additional directions, indicating the areas to 

be examined, issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. 

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other 

comprehensive income, Statement of changes in equity and the Statement of 

Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 

Since it’s a Government company, so the provisions of section 164(2) of the act 

are not applicable. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

“Annexure 3” to this report. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the 

adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial 

controls over financial reporting. 

As per notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 of the Act is not applicable 

to the Government Companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance with 

 



h) 

requirement of provision of section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable on the 

company. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Financial 

position in its Financial Statements- Refer Note 30 to Ind AS Financial 

Statements; 

(ii) The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or 

in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security 

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 

have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including 

foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly 

or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable 

and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that 

has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and 

(ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement. 

 



(v) (a) The Company has not proposed any dividend in the previous year. 

(b) The company has not declared and paid any interim dividend during the 

year and until the date of this report. 

(c) The Board of Directors of the company has not proposed any final 

dividend for the year. 

ForAnil K. Goyal& Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 004558N 

AlokGoyal 

(Partner) 

M. No. 501529 

UDIN:22501529AJGGNH9245 _ 

  

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28/04/2022 
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Annexure — “1”to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

To the best of our information and according to the explanation provided to us by the 

Company and the books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of 

audit, we state that: 

1. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

a. (A) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full 

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant 

and Equipment. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of 

Intangible Assets. 

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the 

Management in accordance with a regular program of verification which, in 

our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the Property, Plant and 

Equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the information and 

explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

c. The Company does-not have any immovable properties; hence reporting 

under clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable. 

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and 

Intangible assets during the year. 

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 

Company as at 31°* March, 2022 for holding any benami property under the 

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules 

made thereunder. 

2 a. The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 

3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 

crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or 

financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence 

reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

3 The company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or 

securities or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or 

unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties. 

Hence reporting under clauses 3(iii)(a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f) of the Order are not 

applicable. 
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There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted by the 

company in respect of which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the act are 

applicable. Hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 

deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 

respect of activities of the company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

In respect of statutory dues: 

a. In our opinion, the company has generally been regular in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, employees’ state 

insurance, income tax, goods & service tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise 

duty, service tax and cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with the 

appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts in arrears as at 31st March, 2022 for a 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b. Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not 

been deposited as on March 31, 2022 on account of disputes is given below: 
  

  

          

Name | Nature | Period | Forum Amount Remarks 

ofthe | of the to where (Rs. In 

Statute | Dues which | dispute 000’s) 

the of 

amount | pending 

relates 

Income | Income | AY ITAT 2184.71 Said demand has been 

Tax Act, | Tax 2013- adjusted against refund 

1961 14 of AY 2015-16 and AY 

2016-17.     
  

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have 

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 

under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. 

Hence reporting under clauses 3(ix)(a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f) of the Order are not 

applicable. 

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting 

under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 

private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or 

optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been 

noticed or reported during the year. 

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has 

been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto 

the date of this report. 

c. No complaint has been received from any whistleblower by the company 

during the year (and upto the date of this report). Hence, reporting under 

Clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under Clause 3(xii) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related 

parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the 

standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. 

a. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system 

commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 

b. We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, 

issued to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the 

nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. Hence, 

provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 

Company. 

a. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 

45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 

3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as 

defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) 

and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not 

applicable. 
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The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by 

our audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during 

the year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us 

to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 

indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from 

the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on 

the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 

any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall 

due. 

The company does not meet the requirements of Section 135 of the Act and 

therefore, CSR is not applicable to the company, hence reporting under 

Clauses3(xx)(a)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

For Anil K. Goyal& Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 004558N 

Ot 
AlokGoyal 

(Partner) 

M. No. 501529 

  

UDIN:22501529AJGGNH9245 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28/04/2022



Annexure - “2” to the Independent Audit’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 of the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

Directions/ Additional Directions Indicating the areas to be examined by the 

Statutory auditors during the course of audit of annual accounts of IIFCL Asset 

Management Co. Ltd 

  

New Delhi for the year 2021-22, issued by the Comptroller & 

Auditor General of India Under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

Ss. Directions 

No. 

Auditor’s Response 

  

  

t Whether the company has system 

in place to process all the 

accounting transactions through IT 

System? If yes, the implications of 

processing of accounting 

transactions outside IT system on 

the integrity of the accounts along 

with the financialimplications, if 

any, may be stated. 

Yes, as per the _ information and 

explanation given to us, the company 

maintains all accounting related records 

in computer accounting software. There is 

no material impact on the integrity of the 

accounts or financial implication on the 

processing of these accounting 

transactions outside IT systems 

  

2. Whether there is any restructuring 

of an existing loan or cases of 

waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/ 

interest etc. made by a lender to 

the company due to the company’s 

inability to repay the loan? if yes, 

the financial impact may be stated. 

No Loan has been taken by the Company 

and as such it is not applicable. 

  

  
3; Whether funds received/ receivable 

for specific schemes from central/ 

state agencies were properly 

accounted for/ utilised as per its 

term and conditions? List the cases 

of deviation.     No funds received / receivable for any 

schemes from central / state agencies and 

as such it is not applicable. 

  

For Anil K. Goyal& Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 004558N 

Owt 
AlokGoyal 

(Partner) 

M. No. 501529 

UDIN:22501529AJGGNH9245 

  

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28/04/2022 

  
 



Annexure — “3”to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) of the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 

Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 ("the Act")” 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IIFCL Asset 

ManagementCompany Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction 

with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 

Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by 

the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, 

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and 

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements 

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 

Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial 

Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgments, including 

 



the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these Financial Statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these 

Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these 

Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance 

with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide 

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these Financial Statements, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of 

the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial 

Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 

over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 

the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

  

GP



Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

systemover financial reporting with reference to the financial statements and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the financial 

statements were operating effectively as at 31°* March 2022, based on the criteria for 

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the financial 

statementsestablished bythe Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 

For Anil K. Goyal& Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 004558N 

AlokGoyal 

(Partner) 

M. No. 501529 AC 

UDIN:22501529AJGGNH9245 

  

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28/04/2022
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GIN NO. 

NAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

» U85891DL2012G01233604 

A, NBGC TOWER, EAST KIDWAI NAGAR, NEW DELHI-110023 

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

REGD. OFFIGE: 5TH FLOOR, BLOCK 2, PLATE 
Balance Sheet (Rs. In "000) 

Particulars _ As at 31st March 2022 As at 319t March 2024 

SN 

_ 

L | ASSETS 

4 | Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and equipment 3 397 
702 

(b) Other Inlangible assets 4 1 
§ 

(c) Intangible assets under development 4 . 
. 

(d) Financial Assets 5 

() Investments 5.1 2,689,748 
2,617,630 

(ii) Loans 
6.2 - 

- 

(e) Deferred tax assets (Net) 6 4,393 3,628 

(f) Other non-current assels 7 Let 2,71,756 277 2,866,148 

2 | Current assets 

(a) Financial Assets 
8 

(l) Trade Recelvables 84 10,687 
2,639 

(If) Cash and cash equivalents B.2 4,198 
2,867 

(iif) Loans 
6.3 227 

243 

(lv) Others 
84 368 

618 

(b) Current Tax Asset 8.1 16,822 
9,184 

(c) Other current assets 40 885 33,199 1,449 47,007 

Total Assets 
3,04,955 

2,683,184 

rh AND LIABILITIES 

4 | Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capltal 
11 4,256,000 

4,256,000 

(b) Other Equity 412 1,46,375 2,71,375 1,21 944 2,468,041 

2 | Liabilities 

Non-current Ilabliities 

(a) Financial Liabllities 13 

() Borrowing 
. 

. 

(b) Provisions 
43.1 11,658 44,858 43,789 43,780 

Current llabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 14 

() Short Term Borrowing 14.1 - 
- 

(il) Trade payables 14.2 

|, total outstanding dues of 

micro anterprises and small - 

enterprises 

Il, total outstanding dues of 

creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small 
6,768 

12,358 

enterprises 

(if) Other finanelal llabilities 14.3 457 
692 

(b) Other current liabilities 46 233 
45 

(c) Provisions 
13.1 543 

489 

(c) Current Tax [lability 9.2 44,929 21,928 8,968 22,423 

Total Equity and Liabilities 
3,04,855 

2,83,154 

        
      
See accompanying noles forming part of the financial information from 1 to 62 

As per our Report of even date attached 

For Anil K Goyal and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN NO, 004558N 

CA. Ort 

Gompany Limited 

Papyerthec—— 
P, R. Jalshankar 

Partner 
Chalrman 

M. No, 601528 
DIN NO, 6711628 

Ajay PS Saini 

  

Place : New Delhl 

Date: 28)e4) 2022 

Company Secre 

FCS-5786 

“4 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors lIFCL Asset Management 

    CEO & Director 
DIN: 09045584 

J 

Deoept! Jha 

Head Finance & CFO 

  

 



  

IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

CIN NO, - U65991DL2012G01233601 

REGD. OFFICE: 8TH FLOOR, BLOCK 2, PLATE A, NBCC TOWER, EAST KIDWA! NAGAR, NEW DELHI-110023 

Statement of Profit and Loss 
(Rs, In '000 except Earnings per Share) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

For the Year ended 31st| For the Year ended 

Particulars Note Ne. March, 2022 31st March, 2024 

Revenue i 

IL. Revenue from operations 
18 57,268 47,363 

ll | Othar Income 
tt 14,687 48,210 

th. Total Income (I+ Il) 
71,855 66,573 

IV, | Expenses; 

Employee benefits expenses 
18 21,953 25,708 

Finance Costs 
19 - - 

Depreciation, amortization and Impairment 20 456 409 

Other Expenses 
21 20,851 20,134 

CSR and R&D Expenses 
22 * " 

Total Expenses (IV) 
43,064 46,249 

Vv, _ | Profit/(loss) before exceptional Items and tax (IIl-f¥) 
28,894 18,323 

Vi, | Exceptional lems 
- 7 

Vil, | Profitf(Loss) before tax (V - V1) 
28,894 19,323 

Vill, | Tax expense: 
23 

(1) Current tax 
5,082 6,785 

(2) Deferred tax (net) 
1,285 -1,840 

Total Tax Expense (Vill) 
7,287 6,145 

IX. | Profit/(loss) for the period from continulng operation (VII - Vill) 21,637 414,479 

x. | Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations 
7 : 

xl. | Tax Expense of discontinued operations 
- . 

XII. | Profit/(ioss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-Xl) 
« . 

XIII | Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XIl) 
21,637 14,178 

XIV, | Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 24 

Remeasurement galns (losses) on defined benefit plans 
3,739 453 

Income tax effect on Remeasurement gains (losses) on defined benefit 
plans 

041 122 

Total other comprehensive Income (loss), net of tax 
2,798 381 

XV. | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII +XIV) 

(Comprehensive profit and other comprehensive Income for the 24,434 44,840 

period) 

XVi._| Eamings Per Equity Share: 
(For Continuing Operation) 

(1) Basic 
34 1.73 443 

(2) Diluted 
34 4.73 1.13 

XVII. | Earmings Per Equity Share: 
(For discontinuing Operation) 

(1) Basic 
- - 

(2) Diluted 
- é 

XVII, | Eamings Per Equity Share: 

(For discontinued and continuing Operation) 

(1) Basic 
4 1.73 4,13 

(2) Diluted 
34 1.78 4.13         

  

As per our Report of even date attached 

For Anil K Goyal and Associates 

  

on 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN “Oe fh weno 

CA, Alo P, R. Jalshankar 

Partner * Chalrman 

M. No, 501528 DIN NO. 67116 

Ajay PS Sain! 
Company Seorel 

Place ; New Dein! FCS-5786 

  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
IIFCL Asset Management Company Hed 

8, Gpal 
© & Director 

DIN: zie 

pt! Jha 
Head Finance & CFO 

  

 



IFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

GIN NO, « U65981DL2042G01233601 

REGD, OFFICE: 6TH FLOOR, BLOCK 2, PLATE A, NBCC TOWER, EAST KIDWAI NAGAR, NEW DELHI-110023 

Statement of Changes In Equity 

Statement of changes In squity for the Period ended 31st March, 2022 

  
  

A, Equity share capltal 

(Rs, In 000) 

Particulars 

Amount 

Balance at March 31, 2024 

4,258,000 

Changes In equity share capltal during the yeer 

(a) Issue of equity shares capital during the year 
—_—_————_—_———_ 

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Balance at March 31, 2022 

4,28,00) 

B, Other Equity 
Resarve & lus 

Partiqulara 
GoneralReserve Retained Earnings Tea 

Balance at the beginning of tha reporiing period 
- 4,22, 184 4,22,184 

Prior period errors 

- 2 iy 

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
- 4,22,184 4,22,184 

Profit for the yeer 
. 21,837 21,837 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (nat of Income tax) 
- 2.7398 2,708 

Total Comprehansive Income for the year 
" 24,434 24,434 

Dividends (including CDT) 
= * . 

Transfer to retained eaming 
. ° a 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 
- 4,485,618 4,468,818 

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended 34-March-2021 
[Rs, In 000) 

A, Equity share capltal 

Particulars 

Amount 

Balance at March 31, 2020 

4,28 ,000 

Changes In equity share capital during the year 

(a) Issue of equity shares capital during the year 

* 

Balance at March 34, 2021 
ieee a 

B. Other Equity 
Reserve & Surplus 

a 
Gonoral Reserve Retained Earnin Tost 

Balange at the beginning of the reporting pariod 
: 7,07,407 eT AT 

Prior period errors 
: . * 

Restated balance at the beginning of the year 
: 07 401 4,07,401 

Profil for the year 
- 14,178 44,178 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (nat of Income tax} 
° 604 B04 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
= 44,783 14,783 

Dividends (Including CDT) 
- = . 

‘Transfer to retained eaming 
- . é 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 
- 4,22,184 722,184 
  

  

As per our Report of even date attached 

For Anll K Goyal and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN NO. Biel 

CA, Alok 
Partner 
M, No, 601529 

   
Place : New Delhi 

oo fis) 2002 

vf 

   

   

  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

FCL Asset Munagement Company Limited 

Magucgorti=— 
DIN NO. 6711626 ff 

Ajay PS Sal 
Deo 8 

‘Company 5 

FCS-57' 

 



1IFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

    
  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

    
  

    
  

  

  

Place : Naw Delhi 

                
  

As par our Report of even data attached 

For Anti K Goyal and Assoclates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN NO. w SEN 

CA, Alok sone 
Parner 
M.No, 601528 

bata: 26 |o4) 2022 

  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

IIFCL Asset Management Company Limited 

avthe— 
PB, R, Jalshankar 

Chairmen 
DIN NO. 8711628 

Ajey FS Balnd 
Company 5 

FCS-571 

SH 

ae 

CIN NO, - UB6S01DL.2012G01293001 

REGD, OFFICE; TH FLOOR, BLOCK 2, PLATE A, NBCC TOWER, EAST KIDWAI NAGAR, NEW DELH/110023 

Statement of Gash Flows (Rs, In 000) 

For the yeer ended 
For the year ended 

8.N. | PARTICULARS 
31st March 2022 4st March 2024 

Amount (Rs.) Amourt (Rs.) Amount {Rs,) Amount (Rs.} 

4 | (a) Cash Flow trom Operating Acthvitlas 

Net Profi Before Tax = 
32,833 

{9.807 

Add: Adiusiment for non cash hems 

Cepreciation, amortization and Impairment 
455 

408 

33,090 
20,2168 

Add: Adjustment for other hems 

Other Income 
(14,53 

8, 

Operating Proft Before Working Gapttal Changes 18,658 
2014 

{b) Adjustments for Changes In Working Caphal: 

Adjustments for (Increase) Decruase In Operating 

Asmetsy 

Trade Recelvables (Current) 
(8.058) 

4,802 

Other Financial Assets 
265 

(448)| 

(Other Gurrent Assets 
564 

(754) 

Other Non Current Assets 
60 

. 

Current Tax Astets 
__ (7,831) 

on 

{14,800} (633) 

[e) Adjustments for (Increass)/Decrease In ‘Operaiing! 

Liablitties: 

Trade Paysblos 
(8,600) 

« 

Other Financial Liabilities 
(138) 

8.660 

‘Other Current Llabities 
218 

a4 

Shar Term Provisions 
54 

(G3) 

Long Term Provisions 
(2,130) 

7,250 

Current Tax Liabilities 
6.950 

3,784 

(2,033) 
40,444 

Cash Generated from Operations 
4128 

20.526 

Direct Taxes (Paid) 
6.962) 

(6,785) 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (4,858) {4.838} 43,740 43,740 

2| Cash from Investment Activities 

Acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment 
(146) 

(583) 

Proceeds from Loan piven 
= 

* 

Gurrent investments not Considered as Gash and 

Cash Equivalents: 

+ Purchased 
. 

. 

Purchase of Long Term Investmants: 

~ Fixed Deport 
48,139) 

(28,480) 

Interest Income (Revenue) 

= Others 
14,453 

18,127 

Net Cash G tad from / (used In) Investin i et i ( mt} a 6,168 6,188 (10,898) (10,898) 

3| Gash Flow from Financing Activities - 

Procaeds from Issuance of share capital (Including 
: 

“ 

lon money) 

Not Gash Generated from / (used In) Financing 
Activitias {C) 

. . . < 

Net Incraase/(Decreasa) In Gash & Gash Equivalent 

(A+B+0) 

132 
2,844 

Gash & Gash Equivalent at the beginning of the Year 
2,087 

a 

Cash & Gash Equivalent atthe end of yoar 
4,199 

287 

Gash and Cash Equivalants 

« Gash and Cheques In Hand 
46 

a 

Balance with Scheduled Banks 

- Qn Current Account 
4.154 

Zao 

= On term Deposit Account 
- 

. 

4,108 
2,087 

Notes t 

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared undar the indirect method setout a8 per Ind-AS+7 Issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and nolified ws 139 af the 

Gompanies Act, 2013, 

w
e
 

DIN; O04: 

lagpal 
Director 

 



IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

CIN NO. - U65991DL2012GO1233601 

REGD. OFFICE: - 5tt FLOOR, BLOCK-02, PLATE A, NBCC TOWER, EAST KIDWAI 

NAGAR, NEW DELHI - 110023 

Significant Accounting Policies 

NOTE1&2 

1. Corporate Information: IIFCL Asset Management Company Ltd. is the wholly owned 

subsidiary of M/s India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (IIFCL). NFCL had 

chosen the SEBI Regulated Mutual Fund route and incorporated IIFCL Asset Management 

Company Ltd. in March, 2012 to manage the funds. Principal Business Activity is Fund 

Management of ITFCL Mutual Fund. 

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

2.1, 

2.2. 

2.3. 

Compliance with IND AS 

The Financial Statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting 

Standards (IND AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the act) 

[Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] (as amended from time to 

time) and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

Use of estimates and judgment 

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS, requires 

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application 

of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported 

amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates include estimates of future 

obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and estimated useful life of 

property, plant and equipment actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results 

could differ due to changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result 

and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known 

/ materialize. 

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the 

nearest rupees except where otherwise stated. 

Historical Cost Convention 

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except as 

disclosed in the accounting policies below: 

> Certain financial assets and liabilities is measured at fair value; and 

> Defined Benefit Plans - plan assets measured at fair value 

  

  



2.4. Current versus Non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non- 

current classification. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 

> Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal 

operating cycle 

> Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

> Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to 

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 

> Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

> Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

> There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

Based on the nature of business and the time between the acquisition of assets for running 

the business and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has 

ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/ non-current 

classification of assets and liabilities. 

Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and 

impairment loss, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to 

the acquisition of the items. 

For transition to IND-AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of 

all its tangibles and intangibles assets recognized as on April 1, 2018 (transition date) 

measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as on 

the transition date. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate 

asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 

with the items will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized 

when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit 

and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is 

derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use 

or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as th 

difference between the net disposal gpfceeds and the carrying amount of the as       

  

  



Depreciation methods 

Tangible Assets 

Depreciation of Tangible fixed assets are provided using the manner provided in Schedule 

II of the Companies Act, 2013 following written down value method, Depreciation on 

individual assets having cost Rs. 5000/- or less is charged at 100% to the statement of 

profit and loss. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a 

straight-line basis. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable 

value and impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which 

an asset is identified as impaired. At each reporting date company assesses the estimate 

amount of impairment loss. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is 

reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount and such losses 

either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal of impaired loss is recognized in the 

Statement of Profit & Loss. 

Trade Receivable 
Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at 

amortized cost net of any expected credit losses, if any. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, imprest with postal 

authorities and cheques / drafts / pay order in hand. The company considers cash 

equivalents as all short-term balances (with an original maturity of three month or less 

from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into 

known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. 

Financial Instrument 

  

The Company has mainly two type of Financial Instruments and that are loans extended to 

employees and security deposits deposited on behalf of employees for rental purposes. 

i) Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial Instruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs 

that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments. 

ii) Subsequent measurement 

> At Amortized Cost: A financial instrument shall be measured at amortized 

cost if both of the following conditions are met: 

(a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to 

hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and 

(b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 

amount outstanding. 

Financial assets measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate (EIR) 

method less impairment if any. The EIR amortization is included in fin 

income in the statement of profit and loss. 

SS   
   



As both the conditions in case of employee's loan and security deposits are 

fulfilled so both are taken at their amortized cost in the financial statement. 

> Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income: 

A Financial instrument is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the 

following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting 

contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 

amount outstanding. 

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are initially recognized 

and subsequently measured at fair value. Movements in the carrying amount 

are recorded through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or 

losses. 

> Fair value through Profit and loss account: 

A Financial instrument is classified as at the FVTPL if both of the 

following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by selling the 

financial assets, and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 

amount outstanding. 

Financial assets included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair 

value with all changes recognized in the P&L. 

Further, FVIPL is a residual category for financial Assets. Any financial 

assets, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost 

or as FVTOCL, is classified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the company may elect to designate financial asset, which 

otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVIPL. If doing so 

reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency. The 

company has not designated any financial asset as at FVTPL. 

Financial liabilities are classified in following categories: 

> Amortized Cost 
Financial liabilities at amortized cost represented by trade and other payables 

are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized 

cost. 

Fair Value through Profit and loss. 

The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL. 

6    



8. 

10. 

Derecognition of Financial Instrument 

>» Financial Asset 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of 

similar financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash 

flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all 

risks s and rewards of the ownership of the asset. 

> Financial Liability 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is 

discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by 

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 

treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new 

liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the 

income statement. 

Fair Value Measurement 

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is 

the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer 

the liability takes place either: 

* in the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

* in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The 

fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest, The company uses valuation techniques 

that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 

measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the 

use of unobservable inputs. 

Trade and other payables 

These amounts represent liabilities for services provided to the company prior to the end 

of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are usually unsecured. Trade and other 

payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within twelve 

months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value. 

Provisions 

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present legal and constructive 

obligation as result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a 

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the 

expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.    
  

      



11. Contingent Liability and Contingent Asset 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a 

present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When 

there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of 

resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

12. Revenue Recognition 

> Management Fees 

Revenue from Management fees charged from IIFCL Mutual Fund (IDF) at specified 

rate (i.e., as specified by SEBI) determined by management are applied on Assets 

under Management (AUM) on accrual basis. 

> Interest Income 

Revenue from Interest Income from Fixed Deposits with Bank are recognized using 

the time proportion method, based on the rates implicit in the transaction. 

> Interest Income on Tax Refund 

Interest Income on Tax Refund is accounted based on the assessment orders passed, 

if any. 

13. Employee Benefits 

This benefit mainly includes leave encashment, sick leave, NPS, Leave travel concession, 

gratuity and post-retirement medical benefit. 

> Short Term Employee Benefits 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the 

services are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, 

wages, and short- term compensated absences, LTC etc. are recognized in the period 

in which the employee renders the related service. 

>» Long Term Employee Benefits 

The liability recognized in the balance sheet is the present value of the defined 

benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less fair value of plan assets. The defined 

benefit obligation is calculated by an independent actuary using projected unit credit 

(PUC) method. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income on yearly 

basis. 

14. Income Tax 
> Current Income Tax 

a) Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates 

and tax laws. 

b) The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted 

or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the 

company operates and generates taxable income. 

Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are 

measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxati 

authorities Liability for additional taxes, if any, is provided / paid as and 

assessments are completed. ¢ 

  

   



d) Current tax related to OCI Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 

(OCI). 

> Deferred Income Tax 

a) Deferred income tax is recognized using balance sheet approach. 

b) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary 

differences which is computed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

c) Deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that 

taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 

differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses 

can be utilized. 

d) The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting 

date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 

profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be 

utilized. 

e) Deferred tax related to OCI Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 

(OCT). 

15. Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted 

for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or 

future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 

activities of the company are segregated based on the available information. 

  

16. Earnings Per Share 

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit attributable to 

equity shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is 

the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive earning 

per share is not computed as there is no dilution involved during the year. 

17. Prior Period Expenses 

Income/Expenditure relating to a prior period, which does not exceed 0.1% of the total 

income, are treated as income/ expenditure of current year. 

   



Note; «3 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Statement of Property, Plant and equipment 

(Rs, In '000) 

Omice daa Furniture & Furniture & ee on ae 

Particulars 
Equipment Equipment Fixtures P P' Total 

(48.07% Dep.) ( 400% Dep.) (25.88%) Fixtures (100%) Peripherals Peripherals 

: . i (63.16% Dep.) (100% Dep.) 

c r im. 5 

At 31 March 2020 
246 20 28 - 4,248 § 41,647 

Additions during the year 
14 19 - 5 §21 4 563 

Disposals/Adjusiments 
* : - “ “ “ s 

At 31 March 2021 
259 40 28 5 4,789 9 2,110 

Additions during the period 
146 - - - - - 148 

Disposals/Adjustments 
* - - . - . - 

At 31st March 2022 
405 40 28 5 1,769 9 2,256 

Oeprec! and Impairment 

At 31 March 2020 
214 20 8 - 801 8 4,047 

Depreciation charge for the year 
17 19 5 5 310 4 381 

Impairment 
- - - = “ “ = 

Disposals/Adjustmants 
“ : " . - . 

At31 March 2021 
231 39 13 5 4414 9 4,408 

Depreciation charge for the period 
33 - 4 - 414 - 451 

Impairment 
- - - - - - “ 

Disposals/Adjustments 
- - - - “ ‘« : 

At 31st March 2022 
264 39 17 & 4,625 9 4,858 

Net book value 

At 31st March 2022 
142 0 41 - 244 -0 397 

At 31 March 2021 
23 9 418 : 658 4 702, 

3.1 Assets with Cost Less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated during the year. 

Note: - 4 

Statement of Intangible Assets 

(Rs, In"000) 

Other 

Intangible intangibles 

Particulars 
assets Under Total . 

Development (Gomputer 
Software) 

ost or deeme t 

At 31 March 2020 

. 227 227 

Additions during the year 

= ~ = 

Disposals/Adjustments 

- - * 

At 34 March 2021 
: 227 227 

Additions during the year 

“ - a 

Disposals/Adjustments 

- - s 

At 31st March 2022 

= 227 227 

Amortization and Impairment, 

At 31 March 2020 

: 471 471 

Amortization for the year 

- 48 48 

Impairment 

. « a 

Disposals/Adjustments 

- . a 

At 31 March 2021 

= 219 218 

Amortization for the year 
- 7 v 

Impalrment 

- - é 

Disposals/Adjusiments 

™ a * 

At 31st March 2022 
: 228 226 

Net bo! 

At 31st March 2022 

. 1 1 

“ 8 8 

At 34 March 2024 

  

  

 



Note: -§ Restated Unconsolidated Financlal Assets Non Current 

6.1 Statement of Investments 

Particulars 

Investment In Fixed Deposit (More than 12 Months) 

Fixed Deposit 

Mutual Fund Investment 

Total (Investment In other than equity Instruments) 

Total Non current Investments 
Aggregate value of unquoted Investments 

(Rs, In '000) 

34-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

2,67 428 2,59,287 
2,322 2,243 

2,69,748 2,861,550 

2,609,748 2,841,530 
2,67,426 2,509,287 

Aggregate value of quoted Investments 
2,322 2,243 

Market value of quoted Investments 
2,322 2,243 

Aggregate amount of Impairment In value of Investments 
. . 

5,2 Statement of Loans 
(Rs. In '000) 

34-Mar-22 34-Mar-21   

  

  

  

  

Particulars 
Unsecured, considered good 

Loans & Advances 
* . 

Total 
= - 

Note: - 6 

Statement of Deferred Tax 
(Rs, In ‘000) 

Particulars 
34-Mar-22 31-Mar-24 

Deferred tax assels 
41,474 3,690 

Deferred tax llabilities 
84 61 

Ge pant 

Deferred tax assets (net of deferred tax llablilitles) 
4,383 3,629 

Note: -7 {Re In '000) 
Statement of Other Non Current Assets 

Particulars 

Security Deposit 

  Gf 

31-Mar-22 34-Mar-21 

217 277 

27 277 

 



Note: - 8 Financial Assets Current 

(Rs. In 000) 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

8,1 Summary Statement of Trade Recelvables 

Particulars 
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

Unsecured, considered good 

Recelvables from related parties 
- - 

Other Trade receivables 
10,697 2,639 

Total Trade Recelvables 
10,697 2,639 

Age Wise analysis of Trade Receivables 

(a) From 0 to 1 Year 
10,687 2,639 

(b) From 1 to 2 Year 
- - 

(c)From 2 to 3 Year 
- 7 

(d) From 3 to Infinite years 
- - 

40,697 2,639 

8,2 Summary Statement of Cash and Cash equivalent 
(Rs. In 000) 

Particulars 
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

(i) Balances with Bank 

Current Account 
4,154 2,840 

Fixed Deposits (Maturity less than 3 Months) 

(il) Cash-in-Hand 
46 27 

(ii) Cheque-In-Hand 
- - 

Total 
4,199 2,887 

(i) There are no restrictions with regards to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting periods and prior perlods. 

8,3 Summary Statement of Loans 
(Rs. In 000) 

Particulars 
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

Unsecured, considered good 

Loan to employees 
18 18 

Festival Advance 
209 224 

Loan to Director 
- - 

Total 

227 243 

8.4 Summary Statement of Other Financlal Assets 
(Rs. In 000) 

Particulars 
34-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

Unsecured, considered good 

Security Deposit 
- = 

Other Recelvables 

~ ia 

interest accrued on Fixed Deposit 
369 618 

Total 

369 618 
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Note: - 9 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

Summary Statement of Current Tax 

(Rs. In 000) 

Particulars 

31-Mar-22 
34-Mar-21 

9.1 Current Tax Asset 

Advance Tax and TDS 

16,813 
8,917 

Less: Direct Tax Payable 

s 
« 

Income Tax Refundable 

9 
274 

Total 

46,822 
9,191 

9,2 Current Tax Liabiltles 

Direct Tax Payable 

14,929 
8,969 

Less ; Advance Tax and TDS 

. 
- 

Total 

44,929 
8,969 

Note: - 10 

Summary Statement of Other current assets 

(Rs. In 000) 

Particulars 

31-Mar-22 
31-Mar-21 

(a) Advances Other than Capital Advances 

Advance for Investor Education A/c 

- 
- 

Other Recoverables 

{34 
400 

Other Advances 

- 
- 

Balance with Government Authoritles (GST) 
44 

594 

(b) Prepaid Expenditure 

707 
755 

Total 

885 
4,449 
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Note: - 11 

Summary Statement of Equity Share Capital 

; 

(Rs. In '000) 

  As at 34st March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

      
            
  

    

  
    

Particulars 

Authorized share capltal 

45,000,000 Equlty shares of Rs. 10 each 
1,60,000 1,60,000 
1,650,000 1,50,000 

Issued/Subscribed and Pald up Capital 

42,500,000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each 
4,25,000 4,25,000 

4,25,000 4,25,000 

Detalls of shareholder holding more than 5% In the company 

As at Sist March 2022 As at 1 March 2021 

a, 

Name of the shareholder 
No In Shares % ee ae No In Shares % holding In the class 

Equity shares of INR each fully pald 

India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 4,25,00,000 
100 4,25,00,000 

100 

Total 
4,25,00,000 400 4,25,00,000 

100 

Reconciliation of equity sh 9 nding at the beginning an at th of the reportl rl 

Particulars 
‘As at 31st March 2022 

As at 31 March 2021 

No, of Shares Rs. In ‘000 No. of Shares Rs. In '000 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the) +.25,00,000 12,80,000.00 4,28,00,000 1250000 

reporting period 

Shares Issued during the reporting perlod | - - - - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the 4,26,00,000 42,50,000.00 4,25,00,000 4250000 

reporting period 

Shareholding of Promoter 

Shares held by Promoter as at March 31st 2022 

Promoter Name 
| No, of Shares % of Total Shares | % Changed during the year 

India Infrastructure Finance Company 

- 

Limited 
4,25,00,000 100.00%   
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Note: - 12 

Statement of Other Equity   

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs. In '000) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

General Reserve 

“ 
- 

Retained Eamings 

1,486,375 4,21,941 

4,468,375 421,944 

Note: = 12.1 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

(a) General Reserve 

As per last Balance sheet 

- 
- 

Add: Transfer from retained eaming 
* 

* 

(b) Retained Earninas 
, — 

As per last Balance Sheet 

4,21,941 
4,07,401 

Ada: Profit after Tax 

21,637 
14,179 

Less: Dividend declared and paid during the year x 
- 

- 

Less: Dividend distribution tax (DDT) on dividend declared and pald 
- 

e 

Less: Interim Dividend pald during the year 
- 

- 

Less: Dividend distribution tax (DDT) on Interim dividend paid 
. 

- 

Lass: Transfer to General Reserve 

» 
“ 

Less : Prior Period Expenses 

- 
. 

Items of Other comprehensive income recognized directly In 

retalned earnings 

Remeasurements of defined benefits plans, net of tax 
2,798 

361 

4,468,375 4,21 944 

Yo 
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Note: - 14 Financial Liability Current 
(Rs, In '000) 

44.1 Statement of Borrowings 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

Opening balance 

Add: Addition during the Year 
- 

Less: Repayment during the year 
- 

  

14.2 Statement of Trade Payables 

Particulars 

- Micro, Small and medium enterprises 
- 

- Others 
5,758 

As at 31st March 2022 ‘As at 31 March 2021 
. 

12,358 

Age wise analysis of Trade Payables 

a. From 0 to 1 Year 

b, From 1 to 2 Year 

c. From 2 to 3 Year 

d. From 3 to Infinite years 

5,758 12,539 

  

Total 
5,758 1 

14.3 Statement of Other Financial Liability 

  As at 31st March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 
  

  

  

Particulars 

Other Liabilities 
50 453 

Expenses Payable 
407 439 

Total other financial liability 
457 592 

Note: - 15 

Statement of Other current Liability 
(Rs. In '000) 

  As at 31st March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 

  

  

Particulars 

Other Advances 

Duties & Taxes 
233 15 

Dividend Payable 
- - 

Total 
233 15 

   



Note: - 16 
(Rs. In 000) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Statement of Revenue from operations 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

Particulars 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Revenue from Operation: 

- Assets Management Fae 

57,268 47,363 

Total 

57,268 47,363 

Note: - 17 

Statement of Other Income 

(Rs. In ‘000) 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

Partloulers 
31st March, 2022 34st March, 2021 

Non Related and Recurring 

Interest Income 

. 

interest Income on FDR's & TDR's (Gross) 
14,453 48,127 

Gain on Revalualion of Mutual Fund 
73 76 

Interest Income fram Income Tax Refund 
155 * 

Other Non Operating Income 

. 7 

(a) 
44,687 48,2410 

Related and Recurring 

Miscellaneous Income 

- w= 

(b) 
5 3 

Total (a+b) 44,887 48,210 

  

  

67  



Note: - 18 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses 

(Rs, In '000) 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

Partiowinrs 
34st March, 2022 34st March, 2021 

(a) Salaries and Wages 

19,587 23,260 

(o} Contribution to NPS & Other Funds 
433 663 

(c) Provision for Eamed Leave 

331 462 

(d) Provision for LTC 

404 306 

(g) Provision for Post Retirament Medical Benefits 
453 602 

(f) Provision for Retirement Benefits 

260 344 

(g) Staff Welfare Expenses 

505 78 

Total 

21,953 25,706 

Note: - 19 

: 

Statement of Finance Costs 

(Rs. In '000) 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

Pareeiiiare 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Total 

* 2 

Note: - 20 

Statement of Depreciation and Amortization 

(Rs, In '000) 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

EeEicnsaie 
31st March, 2022 Sist March, 2024 

Depraciation on Property Plant and equipment 
451 361 

Amortization on Intangible Assets 

7 48 

Total 

458 409 

Note: - 21 

Statement of Other Expenses 

(Rs. In '000) 

Particulars 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

34st March, 2022 31st March, 2024 

Administrative Expenses 
2,440 1,855 

‘Legal & Professional Charges 

2,974 © 2,979 

Director Sitting Fees 

500 - 400 

Rent 

8,869 « 9,823 

Membership Fees 

701 - 725 

Software Expenses 

4,403 - 4,207 

Books & Periodicals 

12, 3 

Bank Charge 

3\ 4 

Travelling Expenses 

292 - - 

Conveyance Exp 

145 “ 25 

Outsourcing Expenses 

3,762° 3,167 

Audit Fees 

150 - 150 

Total 

20,654 20,4 34 
  

 



Note: - 22 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

Statement of CSR and R&D Expenses 

(Rs. In '000) 

particulars 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

e 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

(a)CSR Expenses 

« i 

(b)Research & Development Expenses 

- - 

Total 

“ 
é 

Note: - 23 

Statement of Tax Expense 

(Rs, In '000) 

particut : 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

erticurars 
41st March, 2022 31st March, 2024 

Current Income tax: 

Current Income tax charge 

TAl2Z 6,785 

Adjustments In respect of current Income tax of previous year 
(1,450) 

- 

Deferred tax: 

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 
4,295 (4,840) 

7,287 5,145 

23.1 Statement of Other Comprehensive Income section 

Deferred tax related to Items recognized in OCI during the yoar: 

particulars 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

31st March, 2022 34st March, 2021 

Net loss/(gain) on rameasurements of defined benefit plans 
944 

122 

Total 

941 422 

Note:-24 — 

Components of Other Comprehensive 
Income (OCI) 

(Rs. In '000) 

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity Is shown below 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

pescunars 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2024 

Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 

3,739 
483 

Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 
(844) 

(122) 

Total 

2,793 
361 

  

Fi 

  

  

 



Note: - 25 Capital management (Rs. In '000) 

In reference to the dieciosure regarding Capital Management as per requirement of Para 134-136 of Ind AS 1, presentation of Financial Statement, It Is mentioned 

that |IFCL belng @ Non-Banking Financial Company-Infresiructure Finance Company (NBFC-IFC), IIFCL Is required to maintain capital, referred to as owned funds, as 

per RBI Regulations, 

As per RBI Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 

Diracilons, 2016, Owned Fund means pald up equity capital, preference shares which are compulsorily convertible into equity, frea reserves, balance In share 

premium account and capital reserves representing surplus arising Out of sale proceeds of asset, excluding reserves created by revaluation of asset, as reduced by 

accumulated loss balancs, book value of Intangible atsets and deferred revenue expenditure, if any, 

Government of India has Infused capitel In IIFCL from {ime to time, This has enabled lIFCL to comply with capital requirements stipulated by RBI, Moreover, IIFCL 

considers distribution of dividend taking Into account Impact on capital |e, net owned funds subject to the directions of Government of India, No changes were made 

In the objectives, policies or processes W.rt. capital management during the reporting years. 

Note 26 ;Falr Value measurements 

(I) Financlal Instruments by Category 
(Rs. In 000) 

    

Particulars 

5 ; : 449 

(Il) Fair value of financlal assets and Hlabllities that are measured at amortized cost: 

For the Year ‘ear 

Particulars 
Carrying value Falr value Carrying value Falr va 

1) The carrying amounts of trade recelvables, trade payables, cash end cash equivalents and other short term trade recelvables and payables which are due to be 

settled within 12 months ere considered to the same as thelr falr values, due to short term nature. 

th) Investment In unquoted equity of subsidiaries and joint ventures are slated at cost as per exemption provided by para 10 of IND AS 27. 

Ill) Staff loans and advances have been continued at carrying value as measurement Implications are Immaterial, 
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As at 31-03-2022   

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

Particulars 
Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financlal Assets 

investments in FDR/Mutual Funds 
2,322 

- 2,87,428 2,89,748 

2,322 
. 2,067,426 2,868,748 

As at 31-03-2022 

Particulars 
Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financlal Liabilities 

Others 

* 
EI - : 

As at 31-03-2021 

Particulars 
Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total 

Financlal Assets 

Investments In FOR/Mutuel Funds 
2,243 . 2,569,287 2,61,530 

2,243 = 2,659,287 7,61,630 

Particulars 
Level 7 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

  

Financlal Liabilities 

Others   

(Il) Financial risk management 
: 

The Company's principal financial assets include trade and lease receivables and cash and cash equivelents that derive directly fram Its operations, 

The Company's Is expose to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The company financial riek activities are governed by appropriated policies and procedures and 

that financial risk are identified, measured and managed In accordance with the companies pollcies and risk objectives. The board of directors reviews and agress 

policies for managing each of thase risk. 

Note 27 Key sources of estimation uncertainty 

é 

The followings are the key assumpllons concerning the future, and the key sources of estimation uncartalnty at the and of the reporting period that may have @ 

significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities with next financial year, 

a) Falr valuation measurement and valuation process 

clal assels and financial liabilities Is measured the valuation techniques Including the DCF model, The Inputs to these method are taken from 

The falr values of finan 

observable markets where posalble, but where this Is not feasible, a degree of Judgment Is required In establishing fair values, Judgments include considerations of 

Inputs such as liquidity risk, credit isk and volatility, Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. 

b) Taxes 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tex losses and unabsorbed depreciation to the extent that It Is probable thet taxable profit will be avaliable against 

which losses can be utlilzad significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax asset that can be recognized, based upon the likely 

timing and level of future taxable profit together with future tax planning strategies. 

Note :28 Prior Period Errors 

  Forthe Yearended For the Year onded 

  sa 

sist March, 2022 Stst March, 2024 

Impact on equity (Increase/(decrease) In equity) 

439 eS 

Net Impact on Equity 

439 . 
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Note 29:- Management Fee 

{Rs. In '000) 

Colection from services provided to WIFCL Mutual fund Is treated as Management Fee, The corresponding current assele and Ilabilities In respect of such fes have been 

recognized on the basis of expenditure incurred plus supervision charges as agreed. The advance recelved Is disciosed under Current Liabllitles and the amount 

recoverable on account of fee under Sundry Debtors, 

Note 30, Contingent Liability 

(Rs. In '000) 

During the assessment proceedings for the AY 2013-14, Income tax department had raised a demand of Rs, 2066/- Uis 443(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 on account, of 

disallowances of Business expenditure since Learned AO was of the view that the Income from FDRs, being the only source of Income during the previous year was to be 

treated as Income from other sources and not business Income, The same was challenged by the Company in CIT (Appeals) and CIT (A) vide order dated 27.02,2017 

dismissed the appeal of the company. Agalnst the order of the Ld, CIT (A) company has preferred an appeal in the [TAT which Is pending es on date. 

As a matier of Prudence Company has created the provision for Income tax in FY 2047-18 for the sald demand of Rs, 2185/- along with Interest which was adjusted by the 

Income Tax Department against the refunds due to the assesse for AY 2016-18 and AY 2016-17, Sines the total demand was pald and provided for In the books of 

accounts therefore no contingent lability is provided for. 

(b) Mr. Prasanna Prakesh Panda, the Chief Investment Officer of IIFCL Asset Management Limited (JAMCL), was dismissed from service wef 31st July 2020 as the major 

penalty of dismissal was imposed by the Disciplinary Authority of IAMCL by following the due process as per Slaff Service Regulations. In this regard, Mr. Prasanna Prakash 

Panda has filed writ petition no. WP(G)77/2021 before the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and the matter Is sub-judice, Accordingly, his salary from August 2020- Mareh 2022 

of Ris. 3584 Is belng provided for as Contingent Llablity. 

Note 31, Wage Revision 

(Rs, In 000) 

Company has provided for an total estimated amount of 7840.63 (Out of which Rs, 1121.54 provided during the year) for wags revision W. 8, {, November 2017 to March 

2022 In ling with Its Parent Company India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited. 

Note 32, Disclosure as required by the Micro , Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under:- 

Company Is nat covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

Note 33. Expenditure In Forelan Currency 

(Rs. In '000) 

the Year ed 31st For ‘ear arch, 202       

Particulars . 

a or 
ment measu at 

TI expenses 

anagement 

B- Other Comprehensive Income 

the ear ended 

al Liabll 

‘ax 
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Note 35. Managerial Remuneration 

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  
  

  

(Rs. In '000) 

Forthe Yearended For the Year ended 31st 

No. 
Partisula 

ene articulers 
Sst March, 2022 March, 202% 

7 Short Term Employee benefits 

Salary & allowances 

10,900 9,515 

Mr. Satish Kumar Negpal 
‘ 3,800 600 

Mr, Anil Taneja 

- 2,238 

Mr Ajay PS Seni 

4,679 4,494 

Mr, Vivek Kumar Singh 

1,342 1,888 

Ms. Sonu Sharme 

- 295 

Ms, Deept! Jha 

4,285 . 

Sitting Fee 

500 400 

Mr. Sanjeev Chanana 

260 360 

Mr, R. P. Vaishnaw 

- 40 

Mr. Sudhir Arya 

40 . 

Mr, Harish Kant Parikh 

200 

2 Post Employment benefits 

Gratuity 

‘ . 

Contribution to provident fund 

“ : 

TOTAL 

11,400 9,915 

Note 38. Earnings per Share: 

Forthe Yearended For the Year ended 31st 

Pertioulars 
‘3st March, 2022 March, 2021 

(Rs. per share) (Rs. per share) 

Basic EPS 

From continuing operation 

4.73 4.48 

From discontinuing operation 

- - 

Diluted EPS 

From continuing operation 

4,73 4AS 

From discontinuing operation 

- - 

98.1 Basic Earning per Share 

The earings and welghied average number of equity shares used In calculation of basic earning per share:- 
(Rs. In '000) 

Forthe Yearended For the Year ended 3ist 

rariovlers 
sist March, 2022 March, 2024 

Profit atinbutable to equity holders of the company: 

Continuing operations 

21,637 44,179 

Discontinuing operations 

= * 

Esmings used In calculation of Basic Earning Per Share 

21,937 14,179 

4,26,00,000 4,25,00,000 

Walghted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 

  
25 

 



36.2 Diluted Earning per Share 

The earings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:- (Rs. in 000) 

  

  

  

Forthe Yearended For the Year ended 

Farticulars 31st March, 2022 34st March, 2021 

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company: 

Continuing operations 
21,637 14,179 

Discontinuing operations 
: = 

Eamings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share fram continuing operations 21,637 14,179 

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted gaming per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity shares used In calculation of basic eaming per share as follows; 

Forthe Yearended For the Year ended 

  

salad 3st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Waighted average number of Equity shares used in calculation of basic earnings per share 4,25,00,000 41,25,00,000 

Effect of dilution: 
Share Options 

= - 

\Weighted average number of Equity shares used in calculation of diluted earnings per share 1,25,00,000 4,25,00.000 

Note 37. Composition of Group 
  

  

  

Proportion of Ownership interest and 

Name of 
voting Power held by compa 

Company Principal Activity Place of Incorporation and Operation Ts at 31-03-2022 “As at 31-03-2021 

Holding co: 

India 
Infrastructure Engaged in providing long term financial assistance to commercially viable infrastructure 

Finance Company projects. ee OO Tons 

Limited               
Note 38. Related Party disclosures as required by Ind-AS 24 "Related party Disclosure” 

38.1 Key Management Personnel: 
Mr. P R Jaishankar 

Chairman 

Mr. Satish Kumar Nagpal Chief Executive Officer 
Company Secretary 

Mr. Ajay PS Saini 
Mr. Vivek Kumar Singh 
Ms. Deepti Jna 

38.2 Enterprises In which Directors interest exist: 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 
HFCL (UK) Limited 
IIFCL Projects Limited 

Head Finance & CFO (Ceased w.ef. 21st September 2021) 
Head Finance & CFO (Appointed w.a.f. 22nd September 2021) 

38.3 Disclosure of transactions with related parties: 
(Rs. in ‘000) 

  

Outstanding Amount* 
wanes . (Unsecured, Considered Good) 
  

Particulars. 

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2024 

  

Remuneration to Key Personnel Refer Note no 31 Refer Note no 34 

India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 
4,545, 11,581 

Rent Reimbursement to IIFCL 8,869 9,823 * + 

Office & Admin Expenses Reimbursement to IIFCL - 61 “| 4 

Assets Purchased Reimbursement to IIFCL 

Director Remuneration and other Staff salary to IIFCL = * 
  

HFCL Projects Limited 

Office & Admin Expenses Reimbursement to IIFCL 

Director Remuneration and other Staff salary to IIFCL -           
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Note 39. Approval of financial statement 
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 28th April 2022 

Note 40, Operating Cycle 

The operating cycle of the Company is based on the time required from initiation of the service to completion of the service, The period required for completion varies 

from project to project. However, in general, the duration is 12 months. 

Note 41. 
Company has adopted IndAS 115 (Revenue from Contract with Customers) in accordance with requirement of applicable financial reporting framework, due to adoption 

of this there is no material impact on financial statements of IAMCL. 

Note 42. 

Investments in FDs are shown under Investments in Non-current Assets "Other financial assets 

Note 43 Prior Period Items (Rs. in '000) 

Prior Period Items pertaining to Legal Expenses of Rs. 189 and SEBI Membserhip fees of Rs. 250 has been reinstated in last year expenses Accordingly, last year 

profits and other equity were reduced by Rs. 439. These expenses were incurred during FY 2021-22 but pertains to FY 2020-21. 

Note 44 
Company does not own any immovable properrty 

Note 45 

There is no for revaluation of the fixed assets and Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) age wise during the FY 2021-2022 

Note 46 
There is no Loans or Advances as granted to the promoters, directors, KMPs and other related parties except Loans/Advances in normal course of employment. 

Note 47 

There is no proceedings initiated or still pending under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 for the Benami Properties. 

Note 48 

There is no working capital advances /loans from any bank or financial institution 

Note 49 
The company is not a willful defaulter to any bank or financial Institution 

Note 50 
Company does not have any relationship with any struck off company 

Note 51 
There |s no pending registration of charges or pending satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond statutory limits. 

Note 52 
Company is a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of IIFCL , (A Government of India held Company) and do not have any subsidiary company. 

Note 53 Ratios 
The following are analytical ratio for the year ended March 31st 2022 and March 31st 2021 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

Particulars Numerator Denomenator 31st March 2022 34st March 2021 Variance 

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 4.51 0.76 99.66% 

Debt Equity Ratio | Total Debt (represents lease Shareholder's NA. NA. - 

liability) Equity 

Debt Service Eaming available for debt service |Debt Service NA. NLA. - 

Coverage Ratio 

Return on Equity |Net Profit After Tax Average 9.43% 6.07% 3.36% 

(ROE) Shareholder's 
Equity 

Trade Revenue Average Trade 10,79 19,07 -43.40% 

Receivable's Recievable 

Turnover Ratio 

Trade Payable Purchase of Service and Other |Average Trade NLA. NA. - 

Turnover Ratio Expenses Payable 

Net Capital Revenue Working capital 6.38 -12.11 -152.70% 

Turnover Ratio 

Net Profit Ratio {Net Profit Revenue 33.96% 22.17% 11.78% 

Return on Capital [Earning before Interest and Tax |CapitalEmployed “ 10.64% 7.82% 2.82% 

Employed 

(ROCE) 

Return on Investment (ROI) 

UnQuoted Income generated from Time Weighted 5.40% 6.99% -1.59% 

Investment Average Investment 

Quoted |Income generated from Time Weighted 3.41% 3.38% 0.03% 

Investment Average Investment 

Inventory Clsoing Stock Turnover NA. NA. - 

Turnover Ratio 
  

*Tangible net worth + deferred tax liabilities + Lease Liabilities 
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Note 54 
There is no requireement of compliance with approved Scheme(s) of the arrangements and deviation in accounting standard 

Note 55 

There is no borrowed funds and share premium 

Note 58 
There is Nil transaction as "not" recorded in the books accounts but has been surrendered or disclased as income in the tax assessments. 

Note 57 
There is no applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

Note 58 

There is no usage of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency by the company, 

Note 58 
There is no Borrowings in the Company 

Note 60 
‘Company has not revalued its Property Plant and Equipments (PPE) during the year, 

Note 61 

There is no intangible assets under development in the company 

Note 62 

Previous year figures has been rearranged, regrouped and reclassified to make them confirmatory with current year figures. 

As per our Report of even date attached For Anil K Goyal and Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants IIFCL Asset Management Company Limited 

CA. Alo ‘al ee Ni 

Partner 

M. No. 801529 

s. 
Chairman Cc Director 
DIN NO. 8711528 / a 

Ajay PS Saini eal 
Company Secreta Head Finance & CFO 

FCS-5785    Place : New Delhi 
Date: 28) 04) 2022 
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IIFCL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of INFCL, A Govt. of India Enterprise) 

CIN: U65991DL2012GOI233601 
Regd. Office: 5" Floor, Plate-A, NBCC Tower , Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, 

New Delhi-110023 

Ph: 011-24665900-10. 
Email: complianceofficer@iifclmf.com Website : www: iifelmf.com 
  

  

  

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Name of the Attending Member (in block 

letters) 

Folio No. 

  

No. of Shares held 

  

  Name of Proxy (in block letters, to be filled if 

the proxy attends instead of the member)   
  

I, hereby record my presence at the 10‘ Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on 27" July,2022 at the Meeting Room of India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 
(IIFCL), 5“ Floor, Plate-A & B, NBCC Tower , Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi- 
110023. 

Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

NOTES: 

1. The attendance slip should be signed as per the specimen signature registered with 
the Company. Such duly completed and signed Attendance Slip (s) should be handed 
over to the Head Company Secretariat & Compliances at the venue. 

2. Members are please requested to carry photo-ID card for identification/verification. 

3. Shareholders present in person or through registered proxy only shall be entertained. 

4. No gifts will be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. 
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Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy Form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN: U65991DL2012G01233601 
Name of the Company: IIFCL Asset Management Company Limited 
Registered office: 5" Floor, Plate-A, NBCC Tower, Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, New 
Delhi-110023. 

Name of the Member(s): 

Registered Address: 
Email Id: 

Folio No/Client Id: 

DP ID: 

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

I/we, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 
I. Name: 

Address: 
Email ID: 

Signature: , or failing him 

2. Name: 

Address: 

Email ID: 

Signature: , or failing him 

3. Name: 

Address: 

Email ID: 

Signature: 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 10 Annual 
General Meeting of the company, to be held on shorter notice on Wednesday the 27" July,2022 
at 4.00 p.m at the Meeting Room of India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (IIFCL), 
5" Floor, Plate-A &B , NBCC Tower , Office Block-2, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi-110023 
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution No. 
1; 

2. a 
3. Affix 

revenue 
stamp of 

Rel 
Signed this day of 2022 
Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited 
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement 
of the Meeting. 
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